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Addendum No. 2 
Memorial Park Dog Park and Community Garden Parking Lot 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9132 
 
 
ISSUE DATE:  August 14, 2018 
 
TO:   PLAN HOLDERS (Quest CDN #5879785) 
 
FROM: Kerry Rappold, Natural Resources Manager 
 
RE: REVISIONS TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
 
The following Addenda to the Bidding Documents shall be considered merged with the 
original bid package as if they were whole. Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal. 

 
BID DATE & TIME: August 21, 2018 at 2:00 pm (NO CHANGE) 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
ITEM #1: A question was submitted about “The contradicting Substantial Completion dates 
and Liquidated Damages in the contract (Section II) and the Project-Specific Special 
Provisions (00180.50(h).”  
 
As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the City provides the following 
response: The Substantial Completion date is November 30, 2018, as stated in the contract 
(i.e., Section 2). In addition, the Liquated Damages are $300 for each day after Substantial 
Completion and $600 for each day after Final Completion, as stated in the contract (i.e., Section 
22).  
 
END OF ADDENDUM #2 
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